From: Carolyn Caro

To: Inewman@petroleumtraders.com
Cc: Gabi Balboa; Callie Espinosa
Subject: RE: Questions for Fuel Bid - RFB 22CCP01B
Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:36:00 AM
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Good morning,

Danie Teltow is now the County Auditor. My name is Carolyn, and | am the new Purchasing Agent for
the county. Please see my responses below to your questions. If you have any more questions or
concerns, please don’t hesitate to reach out to me.

Have any addenda been released for this bid?
No addenda have been released for this bid.

If we are unable to attend in person, how and when could we obtain a copy
of the preliminary bid tabulations.

The bid opening will begin at 2pm on September 13" and all tabulations should be processed by the
end of the day. If you would like a copy, please email your request to carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us.
The tabulations will also be made available on the county website at
https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.BidRequests.

What are your office hours to accept packages?
We are open M-F, 8:00am to 5:00pm.

Is there a specific tie to date that you would like us to base our price off?

for example, in the last bid we were told to use the most current OPIS posting
available or is there another date that you would prefer us to go off?

Please base price of fuel using the most current OPIS posting available.

We noticed your latest contract with us expired in September 2021. Where have you been getting
your fuel from since its expiration, or have you been buying from the spot market?

We awarded our fuel contract to Schmidt & Sons, Inc for FY 21-22.

Have a great day,

Carolyn M. Caro

Purchasing Agent

Caldwell County

631 § Colorado St

Lockhart, Texas 78644
carolyn.caro @ co.caldwell.txns
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This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is
prohibited under Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or
disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message,
including attachments.

From: Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Gabi Balboa <gabi.balboa@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: FW: Questions for Fuel Bid - RFB 22CCP01B

Danie Teltow

Caldwell County Auditor
PH: 512-398-1801 Ext: 4655
Fax: 512-398-1829

Email: danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
Adress: 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, TX 78644

From: Isaac Newman <inewman@petroleumtraders.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Questions for Fuel Bid - RFB 22CCP01B
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Good afternoon, Danie
It looks we just have just one more question for you.

We noticed your latest contract with us expired in September 2021. Where have you been getting
your fuel from since its expiration, or have you been buying from the spot market?

Thank you again for your time and my apologies for not sending this one with the rest.

Best Regards,

- ; =
———
PeETROLEUM TRADERS

Corporation

Isaac Newman

Bids Specialist

7120 Pointe Inverness Way | Fort Wayne, Indiana 46804
PO BOX 2357 | Fort Wayne, Indiana 46801-2357

PH: 260-207-6318 | PH: 888-637-7661

Email: Inewman@petroleumtraders.com

From: Isaac Newman
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 2:08 PM

To: danielle.blake@co.caldwell.tx.us
Subject: Questions for Fuel Bid - RFB 22CCP0O1B

Good afternoon, Danie
| just had a few questions regarding your current bid for fuel.

Have any addenda been released for this bid?

If we are unable to attend in person, how and when could we obtain a copy
of the preliminary bid tabulations.

What are your office hours to accept packages?

Is there a specific tie to date that you would like us to base our price off?
for example, in the last bid we were told to use the most current OPIS posting
available or is there another date that you would prefer us to go off?
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Thank you for your time!
Best Regards,

—

PeETROLEUM TRADERS
Corporation

Isaac Newman

Bids Specialist

7120 Pointe Inverness Way | Fort Wayne, Indiana 46804
PO BOX 2357 | Fort Wayne, Indiana 46801-2357

PH: 260-207-6318 | PH: 888-637-7661

Email: Inewman@petroleumtraders.com
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